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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

Sent: 11 September 2008 11:50 

To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

Subject: RE: GWMH ISSG 

ObviouslY Mondays aren’t good for me but i can swap days if necessary. 

Jacquie 

From= Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Sent: 09 September 2008 15:28 
To= Jacqueline Haines 
Subject: FW: GWMH ISSG 

For info. found 2 docs in my post that I hadn’t got to yet. Will bring copies in. 

Sue Skye 

Legal Services Manager 

Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Sent: 09 September 2008 15:26 
To= ’Deeks, Mary’ 
Subject: RE: GWMH ISSG 

Hi Mary 

Received the 2 documents today. Have you actually had a written response from the Coroner to Richard’s 
letter yet please and/or the "bundle of documents". 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 

_._p_o_~._s._.m_._o._u!h_ ._H._.o_._s. p! La_!_s_ ._N_ _H_S_ _ .T.r_.u_._s.~_ ............................ 

Code A 
..... Original Message_-._-.-_:: .............................................................................. 
From.’ Deeks, Mary ~ .................................. ._C._.o_._d._.e_._.A_. .................................. 
Sent= 05 September 2008 14:59 
To; Smith Ben - Risk Manager; Long Susannah - Business Assurance Manager; Jeffs Justina - Associate 
Director of Governance; Radway Patricia - Head of Governance; Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; 

11/09/2008 


